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St. Peter's Cemetery

HIS Burial Ground was consecrated in 1871, and

has become the resting place of many of the

original members of the congregation. It is in
charge of a committee consisting of Mr. W. A, O. Morson
and Mr. J. O. Hyndman.  In order to keep the grounds
in proper condition it is necessary to have a caretaker
in daily attendance during the spring and summer.  To
meet the cost of this expenditure the committee asks
those who own graves to pay two dollars per season for
each such grave.  For this amount (which should be paid
into the church) the grass is cut on and around the

graves, and the paths kept in good order.  Extra work,

such as re-sodding, cleaning headstones, ete., must be

arranged for with the caretaker.

The committee suggests the wisdom of forming an
endowment fund for the cemetery.  Legacies at the rate
of fifty dollars per grave would yield sufficient interest to
keep it in order in perpetuity.  Two

legacies have

recently been received for this purpose.  Unless some
such provision is made for their care, there is danger
lest the graves become entirely neglected when families

die out or leave the Province.




